
April 22, 2005

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: The Honorable Board Members

FROM:  Kendra Goodman CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Rescission and Re-award, Bid #06-003-GF
Janitorial Equipment - Item JE-16 Garbage Can Lids
MSC Industrial Supply

On April 19, 2005, the above-referenced  item was awarded to AFP Industries.  Upon 
further review an error was noted that AFP Industries was inadvertently highlighted for 
award.  MSC Industrial Supply was actually the low vendor and it is recommended to rescind 
item #JE-16 Garbage Can Liners for AFP Industries and award to MSC Industrial Supply.
 
I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Should you have any questions 
regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 
your earliest convenience.

JE-16 Garbage Can Lids

Vendor:     Bid Price:  
MSC Industrial Supply (1) $ 4.00
AFP Industries  (2) 4.02
Pyramid School Products 4.11
Colonial Paper 4.15   
Calico Industries 4.27
Dade Paper 4.65
Jerry’s Vacuum & Janitorial 4.70
W. W. Grainger, Inc. 4.74
AmSan Florida 4.87
Reliable Custodial 6.07
Palm Chemical & Equipment 7.70

(1) Recommend re-award
(2) Recommend recision

DATE/TIME: April 27, 2005 09:08:00

Department of Purchasing                 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484
352/ 524-2221


